# Barony of Vulcanfeldt Business Meeting Minutes – August 13, 2012 7:00 p.m. Roundtable Pizza – Yakima, Washington

**Attendees:** Regina O' Duncan, Shannon O' Duncan, Ashley Longbow, Rolf Longbow, Chinuagan, Kade, Padraig Blair, Ronan Mackay, Branwen Stewart, An-te-ruadh, Lleoffled, Fionani Choncheur, David Stanlye, Megen O Meagher, Kate, Sorley Macrorie, Alice Macrorie, Jenefer Moberly, Elizabeth Nance.

Meeting called to order at 7:00 by Lady Jenefer Moberly, Baronial Seneschal.

**Approval of past minutes**: July minutes approved as submitted.

**Baron/Baroness Report (Shannon and Regina):** Had Sergeantry Trials, have four new members of the Sergeantry! It went very well. Wastekeep had two candidates and are waiting for the return of Their Excellencies from Spain. I've created a new award - the "Forsooth Sayer Award" for those silver-tongued people. We have eric space for September Crown.

### **OFFICERS' REPORTS**

**Senechal (Jenefer):** Quarterly reports due, if they are not in please see me! I did get officer change forms out. Also sent out a reminder about background check, and resubmitted as well.

**Exchequer(Fiona):** Need new signature form for Kingdom/Corporate to get Shirley replaced by Samuel (Chronicler). Quarterly report for second quarter is not in, first quarter is not corrected and return. Going to September crown to find out why the reports are not adding up so I am not behind on reports. In the account as of 31 July, \$3648.30 with no outstanding checks.

**Chamberlain(Regina):** Everything is safely stowed away.

**Chronicler(Sorley):** No report at this time.

Webminister(Kade): Minutes and newsletter uploaded to website. Have email into kingdom to fix the emails and get them up. The new Sgt. Packet is up. Most broken links should be fixed. Email proxies are in the process of getting fixed.

**Herald(Elizabeth):** No report, got boxes of stuff from Rolf and Ashley.

**Master of Stables(Jetai):** Not present - no report. Baron Shannon will be filling in as MOS temporarily.

**Lists(Lleoffled):** No report.

**Branch Rapier Marshal (Shannon):** Had a good turnout at Gallant Trials. Rapier fighters are coming to practice.

**Archer(Ronan):** Report turned in. No archery practice set up. We have a target if people want to go out and shoot.

**Arts and Sciences (Alric):** Arts and Science meeting at fighter practices 3rd Wednesday of the month.

Chatelaine (Lleoffled): No Report.

First Aider(Shannon): No injuries reported.

Scribe(Raasmus): Not present

Family Activity Coordinator(Alice): Not heard about background check. Planning youth activities for Bows and Blades. Still waiting.

#### PAST EVENTS

**Sergeantry trials for Vulcanfeldt and Wastekeep:** We survived! 46 in attendance. 40 adults, 4 youth, 2 children. Food was great! Thank you Reggie/Shannon for the facilities, they were fantastic! 100% of Inland White Scarves were present to test the Gallants. No budget, no costs, no expenses. 3 of 4 candidates were inducted. No incidents. Excellent representation of talents!

## **UPCOMING EVENTS**

August 18 demo at Kittitas County Fairgrounds: Fiona is going, should move it up in schedule next year, maybe change it with Folklife.

October 12-14, Bows and Blades. Getting EIF in soon (this week). Getting Crier copy hoping this week/next week while on vacation. Insurance is ordered since May 3. Biffies are ordered.

**December 1, Yule Feast.** Insurance at end of the month (will order). Jean will Feast'o'Crat, and Samuel will help.

### **OLD BUSINESS**

**Baronial Chair Bids:** Nothing to report. September Crown maybe?

Cash boxes: Nothing to report

September 29 Autumn Leaf Festival: Not doing it.

# **NEW BUSINESS**

May Crown 2013. Barony of Madrone and Vulcanfeldt are interested in putting together a bid for this event. They have people willing to be the autocrat if we are willing to supply the site and the feet on the ground. Site discussions included the Toppenish Rodeo Grounds. Get ahold of Rodeo Board for costs. Total split proposed is 50/50 with the Barony of Madrone. Motion to move forward was passed. Contact Reggie/Fiona. Madrone is onboard.

Meeting adjourned at 8:12 p.m. Minutes submitted by Chronicler, Lord Sorley Macrorie.

Next Business Meeting Monday, September 10, 2012 at 7:00 p.m., at Round Table Pizza in Yakima.